
THE CANADA PRESBYTERIAN CHURCE

DZATB or MR. KEEBLE.-The Rev. John Keeble; well krown as the anthor
of the " Christian Year" died lately at the age of 74. Although a High-
churchman, he was a pious and devoted man.

MIssIoNs OF THE UNITED PRESBYTERIAN CRuRc.-The members and
friends of the United Presbyterian Churah contributed for missionary oper.
ations during last year (1865) the large sum of £44,488 7s 6d., after build-
ing their own churches an( payîng their own ministers' stipendS and other
ciurch expenses. The Glasgow Presbytery gave upwards of £3,000 of this
sum.

REVIVAL IN THE UNITED STATES.-FrOm many quarters in the United
States there are reports of religious revival. These movenents are quiet in
their ebaracter, but very marked in their results, large additions being made
to Inany churches. The revival bas been manifested in not a few of the Col-
leges and institutions of learning, iucluding Princeton, where the results have
been very marked.

JUBILEE OF THE AMERICAN BIBLE SOCIETY.-The jubilee of the American
Bible Society bas just been held. The services were interesting, delegates
froma the British and Foreign Bible Society being present as well as from
Canada. Efforts are being made by the American Bible Society to extend the
circulation of the Bible amung the coloured population now no longer in bond-
age. During its existence the American Bible Society bas done a good work,
having circulated 21,409,996 copies of the scriptures. 'Tbere are 5232 aux-
iliaries connected with it.

PRESBYTERIAN BOARD OF FOREIGN MissioNs.-During the year nineteen
missionaries and assistant missionaries have been sent out. Connected with the
Board there are 75 ministers, 7 licentiates, 4 physicians, 232 teachers, col-
porteurs &c. There are 37 organized churches with a membership of about
1200. During the year the receipts have amounted to $207,526 65.

St. Sylvester, &.-The Rev. J. Hanran bas received a call fron the va-
cant congregation of St. Sylvester, &c.

PICTO.-The Rev. J. McMechan bas received a c->rdial and unanimous
call from the congregation at Picton.

MAaraan.-The Rev. J. Mitòhell has declined the call adIressed to him
by the congregations in Markham.

LAEFIELD.-The Rev. James Thom bas been inducted by the Presbytery of
Cobourg into the pastoral charge of L %kefield and Warsaw. Mr. 1'hom's
address is at North Douro P. O.

BLENEIM.-ThelRev. H. McQiarrie bas been ordained and inducted into-
the pastoral charge of the congregation of Blenheim.

BaocvILL:.-The Rev. J. Jone2s, formerly of Cote des Neiges, Montreal,
la been inducted as pastor of t.he cungregation at Brockville.

WINDsOR.-A call having been presented to the Rev. A. F. Kemp by the
conre gation in Windsor, and accepted by him, his iaduction took place on
th9 uth ait. The members of Presbytery present were Rev. S. Balmer, Rev.
W. King, Rev. P. Goodfellow, Rev. J. Thomson, ministers, and Mr. A. Bart-
lett elder. The Rev. Dr. Daffie3ld of Datroit being present was asked te ait
with the Presbytery and take part in the services. The Rev. J. Thomson of
Sarnia preached an able sermon from Roman i. 16. Prayer was offered up
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